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Section B: Facility Data

Name and Location of Facility Inspected (For industrial users discharging to POTW, also Entry Time /Date Permit Effective Date
include POTW name and NPDES permit number) 3:30 A.M. 3/27/07 1 Jan. 2002

City of Hot Springs o . o

Force Main at Lakeshore Drive and John Duncan Road f;g;"\n;le?/;;e/m 3PlerDm|t E;(()p())l?ratlon Date
Hot Springs, AR : M. ec.

Name(s) of On-Site Representative(s)/Title(s)/Phone and Fax Number(s) Other Facility Data

Craig Stevens, Pump Station Supv., 501-627-6453, fax 501-262-0339

Name, Address of Responsible Official/Title/Phone and Fax Number
Kent Myers, City Manager, 501-321-6810 Contacted

320 Davidson Drive
Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901 Yes |:| No

Section C: Areas Evaluated During Inspection
(S = Satisfactory, M = Marginal, U = Unsatisfactory, N = Not Evaluated)

- Permit - Flow Measurement - Operations & Maintenance - Sampling

- Records/Reports - Self-Monitoring Program - Sludge Handling/Disposal - Pollution Prevention
- Facility Site Review - Compliance Schedules - Pretreatment - Multimedia

- Effluent/Receiving Waters - Laboratory - Storm Water S CSO-SSO

Section D: Summary of Findings/Comments (Attach additional sheets if necessary)

An SSO inspection was performed on this pump station in response to a citizen’s complaint. The investigation was
performed on March 27, 2007. The force main that runs along Lakeshore Drive had broken due to age and corrosion.
The break was near the top of a hill, therefore the only time it would overflow was when the pump was activated.
Craig Stevens stated that he estimated that anywhere between 6,000 and 10,000 gallons of wastewater was
discharged. This force main is the original lines installed over 30 years aqo. Craig stated that they are going to
replace a significant portion of this line.

| instructed Craig to pump off any pooled waste and to disinfect the effected area.

Name(s) and Signatyge(s) of Inspector(s Agency/Office/Telephone/Fax Date

Jim McSwain ADEQ / Hot Springs, AR /501-520-0541 3/29/07
/s

Signature of Management QA Reviewer Agency/Office/Phone and Fax Numbers Date

EPA Form 3560-3 (Rev. 9-94) Previous editions are obsolete.
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March 29, 2007

Steve Mallett, Utilities Director
City of Hot Springs

P.O. Box 700

Hot Springs, Arkansas

Re: AFIN No.: 26-00145 NPDES Permit No.: AR0033880
Dear Mr. Mallett:

On March 27, 2007, I performed a routine SSO inspection of the
city's wastewater collection system, in accordance with the
provisions of the federal Clean Water ACT, the Arkansas Water and
Air Pollution Control Act, and the regulations promulgated there
under. Specifically the force main located on Lakeshore Drive near
John Duncan Road had broken, spilling an estimated 6,000+ gallons of
untreated wastewater onto the ground and adjacent properties.

The aforementioned requires your immediate attention. Please
submit a written response to these findings to the NPDES
Enforcement Section of this Department. This response should
contain documentation describing the course of action taken to
correct and prevent overflows of this nature. This corrective
action should be completed as soon as possible, and the written
response is due by April 16, 2007.

If I can be any assistance, please contact me at 501-520-0541.

Sincerely,

m McSwain
istrict Field Inspector
Water Division

cc: NPDES Enforcement Branch

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
8001 NATIONAL DRIVE / POST OFFICE BOX 8913 / LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72219-8913 / TELEPHONE 501-682-0744 / FAX 501-682-0798
www.adeq.state.ar.us
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Steve Mallett, Jr.
Public Works Director
Phone: 501-321-6860
Fax: 501-321-6868

Date: jf//dA?

Facsimile Transmission
Cover Shest

To: (Neme) _QDERQ) WATEL DIVIiidh = EaPoLrbanl Scczim)

{(Company) _ <

Eacsimile No: _ 452/ = 642 -079.F

Number of Pages for Transmitting (plus cover): _2 #/ =3
From: _STENE MNAULH .
Comments; TH/S [ The KREANSE T O RELETED S5O (NSPeTlord

Reply Requested: Yes No X

P 400 o 5 o 00 D 96 20 2 oo o o e U 0t 0 o2 O 0 00 o e R0 T O O o

If you do not receive all the pages, please call us back as soon as poseible at (501)321-6861,
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April 18, 2007 By

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality — Water Division
ATTN: Enforcement Section

Post Office Box 8913

Livle Rock, AR 72219-8913

8:03 P.02

City of Hot Springs
Public Works Department

133 Convention Hivd,

Post Officc Box 700

Hot &pringa National Park,
Arkansas 71802

(501) 32146861

(501) 3216808 Fax

RE:  SSO Inspection st Lakeshore Drive near John Duncan Road on 3/27/07

Hot Springs, Arkansas

Dear Sirs:

In response to the attached letter from Jim McSwain conceming the referenced overflow
inspection, the City of Hol Springs has corrected the problem and treated the area with
dismfectant, On the day of the overflow, city staff arrived at the overflow to discover
that the 16" sewer force main at this location had ruptured causing & sewage spill in the
immediate area, There was no rainfall that day which made easier 1o contain the spil) by
building an earthen berm. Once contained, we used the vacuum truck to remove the
sewage and transported it back to the sswer system. We treated 1he affected aren with

1500 gallons of chlorine solution to disinfect.

As a long term solution to this problem, we found it necessary to replace 185" of the 16"
force muin along the crest of the hill where gases were causing corrosion problems. We
replaced the entire section of deficieni iron pipeline with PVC pipe.

If you need additional information regarding this or any other item, pleuse contact me at
(5013216860,

Respectiully,
Steve Mallett, Jr, P.E.
City of Hot Springs Public Works Director

Cc:  Craig Stevens, Wastewater Collections Manager
File
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